

# LAUREN CAVILEER

## An Interactive Designer and Front End Developer

330.354.6812

laurencavileer.com

lauren@laurencavileer.com

## QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY

- Proficient in Mac and PC with experience in:  
Indesign, Photoshop, Illustrator, Dreamweaver,  
CODA, HTML, CSS, Slideshowpro, Wordpress, PHP,  
Javascript, Quark, Word, Excel, Keynote, Power-  
point, Acrobat, Printable, Freehand, Pages and  
some Flash and After Effects.

## EDUCATION

- Columbus College of Art and Design  
- Graduated Magna Cum Laude May 2008
- Received my BFA in Advertising and Graphic Design

## CURRENT POSITION

- 2012 - To date - DYNAMIT

Designer

- UI/UXD designs
- Desktop and mobile designs
- E-commerce
- Microsites
- Digital and print marketing

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2010 - 2012 - CareWorks Technologies

Interactive designer and front end developer

- UI design and development
- Desktop and mobile designs
- E-commerce
- Microsites
- Digital and print marketing

- 2010 - to date - Berkey Creative

Website and print media designer

- branding
- web design and development
- print
- logo design
- campaigns

- 2008 - 2010 - LIVE! Technologies

Website and print media designer

- web design and development
- graphic design and print
- marketing/advertising
- branding productions
- logo designs
- keynote presentations

- Summer 2006 & Winter 2007 - St Ives Cleveland

Intern Digital Pre-press dept.

Print-Production Techniques:

- trap and spread
- color separation
- make ready pre-flight doc
- digital imaging manipulation
- design and direct mail piece